
Appointment: 

From: 

To: 

Redacted 

Doll, Laura 
(/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Lee, Dennis M. 
(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov): Redacted 
Redacted Shori, Sunil 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruno, Kenneth 
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Subject: FW: Pressure Restoration Filing Check-in 
Location: 6111 Bollinger 4015 or Call in 
Start: 6/3/2014 10:00:00 AM 
End: 6/3/2014 12:00:00 PM 

Orininal Appointment-
From: I Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:01 AM 
To: I Redacted I Doll, Laura; Bruno, Kenneth 
(kenneth.bruno@couc.ca.ciov): Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@couc.ca.Qqv): Lee, Dennis M.; 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Cc: Singh, Sumeet; Christopher, Melvin J. (GSO) 
Subject: Pressure Restoration Filing Check-in 
When: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 6111 Bollinger 4015 or Call in Redacted 

Update to Date and Time and Room Number due to scheduling conflicts 

Topics: 

• Political climate for filing 

• Three lines present operational impacts for the coming winter. 

• How best to proceed, one application at a time or a bundle? 

• Next steps 

Thank you, Larry D. 
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